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The Seneca Williams Mill is made of limestone blocks of varying size. Rec­ 
tangular in shape, the old mill is three bays long and two bays wide, with 
a gable roof covered by asphalt shingles. It stands two stories high and 
has a partial basement and third floor.

The north entrance is an unusual flat-topped arched doorway with a massive 
stone sill. There is an additional entrance on the west side with a large 
hay door directly above it. Access to the basement is found on the south 
side, and a small arched flume entrance (now partially underground) is in 
the south wall.

Four S-clamps were originally on both of the north-south walls, and two 
are on both of the east-west walls. Two clamps on the north wall have been 
removed.

Both windows and doors have dressed stone sills and lintels.

The first and second floors are both single rooms, with plastered walls 
and four octagonal posts supporting the ceiling. A stairway leading to the 
second floor is in the northwest corner, and a plaster-covered chimney is on 
the west wall.

The present hay door on the west end was apparently enlarged in 1920 when it 
was converted to a barn, and the stone sill removed. A window on the south 
wall was also apparently enlarged at this time to accommodate animals. Only 
one of the original double hung sash windows with 24 lights remains.

Although the interior mill workings have been removed, the exterior remains 
in close to original condition. The present owners plan to use the old 
mill as a combination business-residence structure, and plan to do the nec­ 
essary repair work to make it habitable.

The surrounding grounds are planted in grasses. Evidence of the mill race 
can be seen on the east boundary of the property and large stones from the 
mill dam remain in the creek. A limestone dike extends north-south from the 
southwest of the mill.
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The Seneca Williams Mill is significant as one of the f^ew surviving reminders of 
an important and once widespread commercial business. 'It was built at least 
by 1867 by Joseph Willey, and was sold to Seneca Williams, who ran the mill 
until 1904. From 1920 on, it was used as a barn.

Very few old mills survive today for a variety of reasons. Many mills disappeared 
in floods or fire and were never replaced. In addition to these individual dis­ 
asters, the milling industry itself went into decline late in the 19th century. 
At one time there were approximately 1000 mills in Iowa, most having been built 
between 1830 and 1880, a period which saw Iowa rise to second in the nation's 
wheat production. As the wheat crop suffered problems ranging from drought and 
insects to depleted soil, many discouraged farmers either moved further west 
to cheaper land, or turned to raising corn and livestock. In addition, the growth 
of railroads enabled grain to be shipped to larger mills where it could be 
processed more economically, adding stiff competition to the local mills.

The combination of these events in the last 100 years has destroyed all but 
a few of these vestiges of an earlier age. The Seneca Williams Mill, although 
no longer used for its original purpose, remains as a reminder of that age.
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